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June 11, 2008

Mr. Lowell Spackman, District I Supervisor
Land Quality Division
Wyoming Department of Environmental Quality
122 West 25h Street
Cheyenne, WY 82002

RE: Permit to Mine 633 and 603, License SUA-1548, Docket 40-8964
Missed Mechanical Integrity Test

Dear Mr. Spackman:

Cameco Resources is herein providing the status of seventeen (17) wells recently,
discovered missedý during our five year Mechanical Integrity Test (MIT). Incorrect data
entry'resulted in the failure to test the wells within the required time. Subsequently, the
wells have been tested and the present status is listed below. The data base has been
thoroughly reviewed to ensure accuracy, completeness and confidence of the information
in the future.

Well # MIT DATE STATUS ABANDONMENT

CI-125 04/23/08 Failed Scheduled for abandonment
CI- 126 04/24/08 Passed
CI- 127 04/23/08 Passed
CI-128 04/23/08 Passed
CI- 131 04/23/08 Passed
CI- 132 04/23/08 Passed
DP-0461 04/25/08 Passed
EI-312 04/24/08 Passed
EI-313 04/24/08 Passed
EI-316 04/24/08 Passed
21-170 04/16/08 Passed
21-179 04/16/08 Passed .•
21-204 04/16/08' Passed .... _.___....
3P-026A 05/13/08 Passed ._•__
4P-062A 05/14/08 Passed _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

NUCLEAR. The Clean Air Energy.



In addition, two (2) wells were missed due to adverse weather conditions. Wells 2P-079
and 2P-085 were tested on 06/06/08 and both passed the integrity test.

Corrective Actions: The MIT data base has been reviewed by three individuals to insure
integrity and completeness.

If you have any questions or need additional information please call me at (307) 358-
6541, ext. 46.

Sincerely,

John McCarthy
Manager, Environment, Health and Safety, RSO

Cc: D. Mandeville, NRC Project Manager C. Foldenauer T. Cannon
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